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Amelia Visagie
From: Amelia VisagieSent: Monday, June 26, 2017 9:24 AMTo: legotlom@webmail.comCc: Sizwe Mabadi; Diane ErasmusSubject: RE: BOSA – BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECTAttachments: BOSA Newspaper_English_SA_Jun2017_ver7.docx

Dear Prof Legotla, 
 
Thank you very much for taking our call this morning and advising on our mail last week.   
 
As discussed we are currently busy with the scoping phase of the environmental and social impact assessment 
process for the Botswana South Africa Transmission interconnect Project (BOSA).   
 
According to legal requirements we need to inform all stakeholders about the proposed BOSA project and the 
associated Environmental and Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) process.  In the process we are legally required to 
ensure that the project is advertised in newspapers and site notices needs to go out in order to inform the different 
stakeholders about the project and the meetings.  These needs to go out according to the above mentioned legal 
requirements, this week in order to meet the given time lines.   
 
We do not currently know who all the stakeholders are that might be influenced by the process.   We therefore would 
like to organise meetings on the 17th and 18th of July 2017. The purpose of the meetings is to involve all affected and 
interested stakeholders and explain the process to them.  It is also to ensure that they are included on our database 
so that we can forward all reports and future information to them.   
 
Because it is such a large project, with many stakeholder, we would like to as many interested and affected parties on 
board.   The Chiefs are one of the most important stakeholders, therefore we would like to ask the Chiefs for their 
blessing to organise information sessions in the following venues (last column on the attached advertisement):   Bewley / Miga  Lehurutshe  Serake/ Driefontein  Supingstad 
 
Please assist us in asking for the blessing from the Chiefs.    
 I will appreciate your feedback by the end of today in order for us to meet the above mentioned legal requirements.  
 
Your assistance in this regard is much appreciated.   
  
Amelia Visagie        
Project Manager, Aurecon  
T +27 12 4273149 F +27 86 5386115 M +27 83 4544317  
Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com  
 
DISCLAIMER 
From: Sizwe Mabadi  Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:07 AM To: legotlom@webmail.com Cc: Amelia Visagie <Amelia.Visagie@aurecongroup.com> Subject: BOSA – BOTSWANA-SOUTH AFRICA TRANSMISSION INTERCONNECTION PROJECT 
 
Good day Prof Legotlo. 
 
Thank you for taking my call this morning and thank you for being prepared to assist us in talking with the Chiefs to get 
their blessing for our meetings which is taking place on the 17th and 18th of July 2017.   
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Unfortunately the dates has been finalised and cannot change due to the tight deadlines. 
 
As discussed the following venues can be identified as possible places to inform the stakeholders:  Supingstad:  Ntlung Morafe  Driefontein / Serake: Tribal Office   Lehurutshe: Lehurutshe Civic Centre   Possible venue as indicated by you can be Kgosi Lentswe – please let me know where on the map the 

village is so that we can determine whether we can include it in our planning.   
 
Will you be so kind to assist us in arranging the above-mentioned venues with the relevant stakeholders.   
 
It will be wonderful if you can arrange a meeting with the Municipality for early (8h00) Monday morning then we can 
brief the Mayor about the project.  We will then still be on time to go to Klippan for the first meeting.   
 
Will you also assist us with what the Chiefs will expect from us please?   
 
Your feedback is highly appreciated and it will be wonderful to get feedback about the venues and the Chiefs by 
Friday the 22nd of June so that we can get approval from our client.   
 
You also mention accommodation; please be so kind to forward the contact details as well. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Sizwe Mabadi       
Junior Social Scientist, Aurecon  
T +27 12 4272304 M +27 79 8473808  
Sizwe.Mabadi@aurecongroup.com  
Aurecon Centre, Lynnwood Bridge Office Park,4 Daventry St, Lynnwood Manor, Tshwane South Africa 0081  
PO Box 74381 Lynnwood Ridge 0040 South Africa  
aurecongroup.com 
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